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This report is mandatory under the Interstate Commerce Act, Section 20,’and 18 CFR
357.2. Failure to report may result in criminal fines, civil penalties and other sanctions

as provided by law. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission does not consider

this report to be of a confidential nature,

Exact Leg_al Name of Réspbndent {Company) o o Year of Reporf
Ohio Qil Gathering Gorporation 1 Dec. 31, 2002
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FERC FORM NO. 6:
ANNUAL REPORT OF OIL PIPELINE COMPANIES

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent = =~ ~ -7~ | 02 Year of Report
Ohio Oil Gathering Corporation 11 Dec. 31, 2002

03 Previoué Name and Ifiz;té of Cﬁange (if name ch;anged during yeér}

04 Address of Principal Office at End 61‘ Year (sfreef, City, Stafe, Zip Code}

5 Radnor Corporate Center, Suite 400 Radnoar, PA 18087

05 Name of Contact Person N - - 06 Title of Confact Personl

Cindy 5. Ng Treasurer

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code) '

Same as Above

08 Telephone of Contact Person, including Area Code | 09 This Report [s " | 10 Date of Report -
() XjAn Original (Mo, Da, Y1}
6510-293-0410 (2 DA Resubmission 12/31/2002
' ' " VERIFIGATION = ) o :

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examitied the accompanying report; that to thé best of his/her knowledge, information,
and belief, all statement of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report is a correct statement of

the business and affairs of the above named respondent in repect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and
including January 1 to and including December 31 of the year of the report.

01 Name 7 — - _ o 02 Title B

Cindy 8. Ng Chief Financial Officer & Treasurer

03 Signature r i - 04 Date Sigﬁed (Mo, _Da. YT
Cindy Ng 03/27/2003

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001, makes it a crime for any person knowingly and willingly to make Yo any Agency or Depariment of the United States any false,
fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within ifs jurisdiction.
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Name of Respondént ’ T This Report Is: i “Date of Repait Year of Heport
ooy G Copmatnt TRmow | WEE [
) " List of Schedules ’
Enter in column (d) the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reportéd
for certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA."
" Title of Schedule ‘ Reference Date Remarks
(a) Page No. Revised (dy
{b) ()
| GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND FINANCIAL ) T
STATEMENTS
General [nformation ) 101 ED 12-91
Control Over Respondent ST ’ : ) 102 REV 12-95
Companies Cantrolled by Respondent ’ ' ' 103 NEW 12-95 i o
Principal General Officers T R 104 ED 12-91
Directors ' i i 105 REV 12-95
Important Changes During the Year T i 108-109 REV 12-85
Cormparative Balance Sheet Statement ) 110-113 REV 12-00
Income Statement ' - 114 ED 12-96
Appropriated Retained income C ’ o 118 REV 12-95 -
Unappropriated Retained Income Statement ' 119 - REV 12-95 T
Dividend Apprapriations of Retained Income ) : 119 REV 12-85
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121 REV 12-85 i
Motes to Financial Statements ~ 122-123 | REV 12-95 )
—Bﬁmtsgnzmurmmmmsefs and | "
Other Debts}

Receivable From Affitiated Companies - 200 REV 12-00
General Instructions Concerning Schedules 202 thru 205 201 REV 12-95 T
Investments in Affiliated Companies ‘ ‘ 202-203 ED 12-91 )
Investments in Common Stocks of Affiliated Companies ) 204-205 ED 12-81
Companies Cantrolled Direcfly by Respondent Cther Than Through Title of o o -
Securitles 204-205 ED 12-1
Instructions for Schedules 212 Thru 214 ; : : 211 "REY 12-00
Carler Property ’ o o 212213 REV 12-00
Undivided Joint Interest Property ' ' 214-215 REV 12-00
Accrued Depreciation - Carrler Property - 216 REV 12-00 T
Accrued Depreciaton - Undivided Joint InterestProperty 217 REV 1200 -
Amartization Base and Reserve  ~ ’ 218-219 ‘REV 12-95
Noncartier Property ' ) 220 REV 12-00
Other Deferred Charges S o 22t REV 12-00

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabilities - ]

and Other Credits)

Payables to Affiliated Companies " 225 REV 12-00
Long Term Debt ) T 226-227 - ED12-00
Analysis of Federal Income and Other Taxes Deferred ) 230-231 REV 12-00
Capital Stock ' ' o o 250-251 REV 12-85
Capital Stock Changes During the Year ) ) - 252-253 ED 12-91 ;
Additional Paid-in Capital ) o i ’ 254 ED 12-87

FERC FORM NO, 6 {(REV. 12-95) Page 2




Name of Respondent ) j ) This Report Is:

Ohiio Oil Gathering Gorporation Ii (1) [X]An Original

(2} DA Resubmission

Date of Keport
(Mo, Da, Y1)

12/31/2002

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2002

List of Schedules {continued)

Enter in column (d) the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or “NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported
for certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are "none," "not applicable,” or "NA."

Annual Cost of Service Based Analysis Schedule

REV 12-00

Title of Schedule Reference Date Remarks B
{a} Page No. Revised {ch
(b (c}

—  INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES T
Operating Revenue Accounts 30 REV 12-00 T
Operating Expense Accounts ) 302-303 REV 12-00
Pipeline Taxes ) 305 " ED 12-87
Income from Noncarrier Property ) 335 ED 12-91 o
Interest and Dividend Income 336 REV 12-95 )
Miscellaneous ltems in Income and Retained income Accounts for the Year 337 ED 12-96
Payments for Services Rendered by Other Than Employees ) 351 REV 12-85 )

PLANT STATISTICAL DATA B
Statistics of Operations ’ ST B00-601 REV 12-00
Miles of Pipeline Operated at End of Year 602-603 REV 12-00
Footnotes B T 604 ED 1291 o

700

Stockholders' Reports (check appropriate box)
| Two coples will be submitted
X No annual report to stockholders s prepared

FERC FORM NO. 6 (ED. 12-96) Page 3




Name of Respondent i j This Report Is: I(:ﬁTé gf Re; )oﬁ Yedar of Report
L : n An Criginal 0, Da, YT,
Ohio Oll Gathering Corporation 11 @ %A Resubmission 12/31/2002 Dec. 31, 2002

General Information

1.) For item No. 1, give the exact full name of the respondent. Use the words "The" and "Company" only when they are parts of the
corporate name. The corporate name should also be given uniformly throughout the report, notably on the cover, on the fitle page, and
in the "Verification” (p. 1). If the report is made by receivers, trustees, a commitiee of bondholders, or individuals otherwise in
possession of the property, state names and facts with precision.

2.} Foritem No. 2, if incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act; if under a general law, give date of filing
certificate of organization; if a redrganization has been effected, give date of reorganization, If a receivership or other trust, give also
date when such receivership or other possession began. If a partnership, give date of formation and full names of present partners.

3.) For item No. 3, give specific reference to laws of each State or Territory under which organized, citing chapter and section.
Include all grants of corporate powers by the United States, or by Canada or other foreign country; also, all amendments to charter. it
in bankruptey, give court of jurisdiction and dates of beginning of receivership or trusteeship and of appointment of receivers of
trustees.

4)) Foritem No. 4, give specific reference to special or general laws under which each consolidation or merger or
combination of other form was effected during the year, citing chapter and section. Specify Government, State, Territory under the laws
of which each company consolidated or merged or otherwise combined during the year into the present company was organized; give
reference {o the charters of each, and to all amendments of them, Carefully distinguish between mergers and consolidations. For the
purpose of this report, a merger may be defined as the absorption of one of two existing corporations by the other so the absorbed or
merged corporation ceases to exist as a legal entity, its property passing to the merging or absorbing corporation, which assumes all of
the merged corporation's obligations. A consolidation may be defined as the union of two or more existing corperations into a new
corporation, which, through the consolidation, acquires all of the property of the uniting corporations, assumes all of their obligations,
and issues its capital stock in exchange for those of the uniting corporations in ratios fixed in the agreement for consolidations, after
completion of which both or all of the consolidating corporations cease to exist as legal entities. In a fooinote, explain combinations that
are not classifiable as mergers or consolidations, Cases in which corporations have become inactive and have been practically
absorbed through ownership or control of their entire capital stock, through leases of long duration (under which the lessor companies
so not keep up independent organizations for financial purposes), or otherwise, so that no distinction is made in operating orin
accounting by reason of the original separate incorporation, should be included in a separate list and fully explained in answering this
and the following page.

1. Give exact name of bibeline companvy making this report.

Ohio Oil Gathering Corporation 1

2. Give date of incorporafion.
09/05/1975

3. Give reference to laws of theﬁGovernment, State, or Territory under which the company is organized. If more than one, name all. o

Delaware

4. If a consclidated or a rherged company, name all constituent and all merged companies absorbed during the year. ~
N/A

5. Glve date and authority for each consolidation and for each merger effected Eidring the year.
NfA

6. If a reorganized company; give name of original corporation, refer to laws under which it was orgar;ized, and state the occasion 10"
any reorganization effected during the year.

N/A

7. State whether or not the respondent during the year conducted any part of its businesss under a name or names other than that
shown in response to inquiry No. 1, above; if so, give full particulars (details).

NIA

FERC FORM NO. 6 (ED. 12-91) Page 101‘




Narme of Respondent This Repor is: (E;‘ﬁzﬁé 81‘ R$|:o)ort Year of Repont
. . . (1) An Original o, La, YT,
Ohie Qil Gathering Corporation 1 @ IZ}A Resubmission 12/31/2002 Dec. 31, 2002

"Control Over Respondent

of ownership.

maintained, and the purpose of the trust.

1.) Report in Column (&) the names and state of incorporation of all corporations, parinerships, business trusts, and similar
organizations that indirectly held control (see page iii for definition of controf) over the respondent at end of year by means of
intermediaries. Report only the names of those companies that held ultimate control over the respondent. if control is in a holding
company organization, report in a footnote the chain of organization only if there are two or more intermediary companies in the chain

2.} Report in column (b) the names and state of incorporation and in column (c) the percent of the respondent's voting stock owned
by all corporations, partnerships, business trusts, and similar organizations that directly held control over the respondent at end of year,
3.} If control is held by trustees, state in a footnote the names of the trustees, the names of beneficiaries for whom the trust is

Line Controlling Company
No. or Main Parent
(a)

Intermediate or
Direct Parent
(b}

Percent Voting
Stock Qwned
(e

Clearfield Energy, Inc. -PA

Clearfield Holdings, Inc., - DE

100.00

Corporation

Corporation

FERC FORM NO. 6 (ED. 12-95}
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ame of Respondent B TRIS Repor s gﬂate 8 i R$p)or1 Yedar of Reporl
) - . (1 An Qrlginal 0, La, YT,
Ohio Oil Gathering Corporation 11 ) L-X--IA Resubmission 12/31/2002 Dec. 31, 2002

Companles Controlled by Respondent

1) Report in column (a) the names and state of ircorporation of all corporations, partnerships, and similar

organizations controlled (see page iii for definition of control} directly by respondent at end of year.
2.) ¥ control is held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Line Name of Company Controled

No. (a)

Kind of Business
{b)

Percent Voting

Stock Owned
{c)

N/A
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Name of Héspondent - This Report Is: Drﬁte Bf Report Year of Report
Ohio Ol Gathering Corporation I g; E:nR(z:Smilssion s tr2002 Dec. 31, 2002
Principal General Officers i
1.) Give the title, name, and address of the principal general officers as follows: Executive, Legal, Fiscal and Accounting,
Purchasing, Operating, Construction, Maintenance, Engineering, Commercial, and Traffic. If there are receivers, trustees, or
committees, who are recognized as in the controlling management of the company or of some department of it, also give their names
and titles, and the location of their offices. If the duties of an officer extend to more than one department, or if his duties are not in
accordance with the customary acceptance of his given title, briefly state the facts under Explanatory Remarks below.
Line Title of General Officer ’ Name of Person 1 Office Address -
Ne. {a) Holiding Office (c)
at End of Year
1| President & Chief Operating Robert T. Park ] i " | 5 Radner Corp Ctr, Ste 400 N
2| Officer ) Radnar, PA 19087
3| Vice President ’ o Michael P. McKee P.O. Box 377
4 ’ o T N B Frazeysburg, OH 43822 N
5| CFQ & Treasurer ) T [Cindy S.Ng i 5 Radnor Corp Ctr, Ste 400
8 ) j ‘ ) | Radnor, PA 19087 -
7 C ) o - S B
5 — - -
5 =
10 ) -
11 ) B
12
13 o
14 B
15 i B
16 . - o
17
18 T S ) T
19
20 ) i} N o
21 -
22 -
23 i )
24 = =
25 i i B )
26
27 - )
28
29 B B
30 T
3 T
- 32 i

FERC FORM NO. 6 (ED. 12-91} Page 104
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{2} DA Resubmission

Name of Respondent This Report Is: gﬁte gf R$p)o:1 Year of Report
; : : (1 An Original o, Da, Yr
Ohio Oil Gathering Corporation 1§ [E 12/31/2002 Dec. 31, 2002

Directors -

asterisk.

1.) Report below the information called for concerning each director of the respondent wha held office at any time during the year.
Include in column (), abbreviated titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.
2.) Designate members of the Executive Committee by an asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double

Line Name and Title of Director
No. (@

" Officés Address
(Street, city, state, zip)

(b}

Robert T. Park

5 Radnor Corporate Center, Ste. 400, Radnor, PA 19087

FERC FORM NO. 6 (ED. 12-95)
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Name of Respondent T This Report Is: I(I'J\ﬁ\te BT R‘?p)off ) Year of Reporf
I . . (1) An Original o, Ua, ¥r,
Ohio Oif Gathering Corporation [l @) [X] A Resubmission 12/31/2002 Dec. 31, 2002

Important Changes During the Year

Give particulars (details) conceming the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number these in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none” or "not applicable” where applicable. If information
which answers an inquiry is given eisewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1.) Changes and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. State if no consideration was given.

2.) Acquisition of ownership in other carrier operations by recrganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names
of companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, and reference to dates of Commission authorization and journal entries
filed if applicable.

3.) Important extension or reduction of carrier pipeline operations: State territory added or relinquished and date operations began or
ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required.

4.} State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings panding at the end of the year, and the resulis of any such
proceedings culminated during the year.

5.} If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the respondent's annual report to
stockholders are applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by instructions 1 to 4 above, such notes may be attached to

this page.

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK SEE PAGE 109
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Name of Respondent T -1 This Repor 1s:

Chio Qil Gathering Corporation il

{1)  [X1An Original
(2) A Resubmission

Date of Kepodrt
(Mo, Da,

12/31/2002

n

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2002

T Caéimparative Balance Sheet Statemenit

2.) On line 30, include depresiation applicable to investment
in system property.

For instructions covering this schedule, see the text and instructions pertaining to Balance Sheet Accounts in the U.S. of A. The entries
in this balance sheet should be consistent with those in the supporting schedules on the pages indicated.

1.) For instructions covering this schedule, see the text and instructions pertaining to Balance Sheet Accounts in the U.S. of A. The
entries in this balance sheet should be consistent with those in the supporting schedules on the pages indicated.

For Instructions covering this schedule, see the text and instructions pertaining to Balance Sheet Accounts in the U.S. of A. The entries
in this balance sheet should be consistent with those in the supporting schedules on the pages indicated.

Line ) Item
No. {a)

Reference
Page No.
(b)

Balanca at End
of Current Year
(in doltars)
(c)

Balance at End
of Previous Year
(in dollars)
(=}

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash (10)

677.076

735,549

Special Deposits (10-5)

Temporary Investments (11)

Motes Receivable (12)

Recelvables from Affiliated Companies (13}

200

Accounts Receivable (14)

Accumulated Provision For Uncollectible Accounts (14-5)

0 | B O B W W) =

Interest and Dividends Receivable (15)

9| Oil Inventory (16)

10| Material and Supplies {17)

11| Prepayment (18}

12| Other Current Assets {19)

13| Deferred Income Tax Assets (15-5)

230-231

14| TOTAL Current Assets (Total of lines 1 thru 13)

877,076

INVESTMENTS AND SPECIAL FUNDS

investments in Affiliated Companfes (20):

15 Stocks

202-203

16 Bonds

202-203

17 Other Secured Obligations

202-203

18 Unsecured Motes |

202-203

19 Investment Advances

202-203

20 Undistributed Earnings from Certain Invest. in Acct. 20

204

Other Investments (21);

21 Stocks

22 Bonds

23 Other Secured Obligations

24 Unsecured Notes

25 Investment Advances

28| Sinking and other funds (22)

27 TOTAL Investment and Special Funds {Total lines 15 thru 26)

TANGIBLE PROPERTY -

28| Carler Property (30)

10,141,003

10,355,656

FERC FORM NO. 6 (ED. 12-00)
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Name of Respondent
Ohio Oil Gathering Corporation il

This Report [s:
{1} [X]An Origlnal
{2} L__]A Resubmission

Lrate of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥T)

1213172002

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2002

i Compaiffive Balance Sheet Statement (continued}

For instructions covering this schedule, see the text and instructions pertaining to Balance Sheet Accounts in the U.S. of A. The entries

in this balance sheet should be consistent with those in the supporting schedules on the pages indicated,
1.) For instructions covering this schedule, see the text and instructions pertaining to Balance Sheet Accounts in the U.S. of A. The .

entries in this balance sheet should be consistent with those in the supporting schedutes on the pages indicated.
2) On line 30, Include depreciation applicable to investment

in system property.

For instructions covering this schedule, see the text and instructions pertaining to Balance Sheet Accounts in the U.S. of A, The entries

in this balance sheet should be consistent with those in the supporting schedules on the pages indicated.

Line
Ne.

Item

{a)

Reference
Page No.
(b}

Balance at End
of Current Year
{in dollars)

{c)

Balance at End
of Previous Year
(in dollars)
(d}

29

(Less) Accrued Depreciation-Carrier Property (31)

5,404,494

9,257,291

{Less) Accrued Amartization-Carrler Property (32)

31

Net Carrier Property (Line 28 less 29 and 30)

736,509

1,098,395

32

Operating Ol Supply (33)

33

Noncarrier Property (34)

(Less) Accrued Depreciation-Noncarrier Properfy

35

Net Noncarrier Property (Line 33 less 34)

36

TOTAL Tangible Propetty (Total of lines 31, 32, and 35)

736,509

1,098,395

OTHER ASSETS AND DEFERRED CHARGES

37

Organization Costs and Other Intangibles {40)

38

39

{Less) Accrued Amortization of Intangibles {41)
Reserved - -

5,285

40

Miscellaneous Other Assets (43)

41

Other Deferred Charges (44)

221

42

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Assefs (45)

230-231

43

Derivative Instrument Assets {46)

Derivative Instrument Assats - Hedges (47)

45

TOTAL Cther Assets and Deferred Charges (37 thru 44)

5,285

FERC FORM NO. 6 (ED. 12.00)
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This Report Is:

Name of Respondent
(1} [X]An Original

Ohio Oll Gathering Carporation il

{2} E’A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

12/31/2002

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2002

Comparative Balance Sheet Statement (continued)

For instructions covering this schedule, see the text and instructions perfaining to Balance Sheet Accounts in the U.S. of A. The entries
int this balance sheet should be consistent with those in the supporting schedules on the pages indicated.

1.) For instructions covering this schedule, see the text and instructions pertaining to Balance Sheet Accounts in the U.S. of A, The
entries in this balance sheet should be consistent with those in the supporting schedules on the pages indicated.

2) :On line 30, include depreciation applicable to investment
in system property.
For instructions covering this schedule, see the text and instructions pertaining to Balance Sheet Accounts in the U.S. of A. The entries
in this balance sheet should be consistent with those in the supporting schedules on the pages indicated.
Line ' ltem ' Reference Balance at End Balance at End
No. (a) Page No. of Current Year of Pravious Year
(b) {in dollars) (in dollars)
{c} (d)
46 TOTAL Assets (Total of lines 14, 27, 36 and 45) 1,418,870 1,848,289
CURRENT LIABILITIES T ’
47 | Notes Payable (50} -
48] Payables to Affiliated Companies (51) ) o
48| Accounts Payable (52) 42712 62,748
50| Salaries and Wages Payable (53} B 239,585 165,173
51| Interest Payable (54) S
52| Dividends Payable (55} - -
53| Taxes Payable (56) (294804 (285,048
54| Long-Term Debt - Payable Within One Year (57) 226-227 )
55| Other Cusrent Liabilities (58) 785,372 483218
56| Deferred Income Tax Liabities (59) 230-231 -
57 TOTAL Current Liabifities (Total of lines 47 thru 56) - 822,775 425,089
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES T
58| Long-Term Debt - Payable After One Year (60) 226-227 -
59| Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (B1) -
60| (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Dr. (62) o
61] Other Noncurrent Liabilities (63) -
62| Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Liabilities (64) 230-231 582,851 532,851
63| Derivative Instrument Liabilities (65) ) i
64| Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (66) -
65| TOTAL Noncurrent Liabilities (Total of lines 58 thruB4) 582,851 582,851
€6 TOTAL Liabilities (Total of lines 57 and 65) ) 1,405,626 1,007,940
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY T
67| Capital Stock (70) ; 1,000 1,000
68| Premiums on Capital Stock (71) T 199,014 189,014
69| Capital Stock Subscriptions (72) '
70| Additional Paid-In Capital (73) ~ 254 153,762 153,792
71| Appropriated Retained Income (74) 118 )
72| Unappropriated Retained Income (75} 119 { 340,562) 486,543
73| (Less} Treasury Stock (78) ) i ' S
74| Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (77) 115 o
75 TOTAL Stockholders’ Equity (Total of lines 67 thru 74) 13,244 840,349
76 TOTAL Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity (Total of lines 66 and 75} - 1,415,870 1,848,288

FERC FORM NO. & (ED. 12-00)
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Name of Respondent
Ohio Ol Gathering Corporation 1l

This Repof Ts:
(1 X]An Originai
(2} DA Resubmission

Date of Report
Da, Y1)

12/31/2002

(Mo,

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2002

Income Statement

1.) Give the particulars (details) called for from the income Accounts of the respondent for the year. The entries in this statement
should be determined in accordance with the rules prescribed in the U.S. of A, and should be consistent with the details stated on the
pages referred fo.

2.) The dividends on line 5 includes only dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method. The dividends on line 11
includes only dividends accounted for under the equity method. Line 12 includes the undistributed eamings from investments
accounted for under the equity method. Line 13 represents the earnings (losses) of investee companies accounted for under the equity

method.

Line
No.

ltem
(a)

Reference
Page No.
)

Current Year
Amount
{in dollars)
(c)

Previous Year
Amount
{in dollars)
{c

ORDINARY ITEMS - Carrier Operating Income

1[ Operating Revenues (600)

301

3,834,668

3,906,267

{Less) Operating Expenses (610)

302-304

5,087,857

4,793,877

[£]

Net Carrier Operating Income

(  1,253,189)

{  B887,616)

Other Income and Deductions

Income (Net) from Noncarrier Property (502)

335

29,396

Interest and Dividend Income (From !nvestmenf under Cost Only ) (630)

336

Miscellaneous Income {640)

—aT

Unusual or Infrequent ltems--Credits (645)

(Less) Interest Expense (650)

W] O ~j | |

{Less) Miscellaneous Income Charges (660)

337

10

{Less) Unusual or Infrequent ltems--Debit (665)

11

Dividend Income (From Investments under Equity Only)

12

Undistributed Eamings (Losses)

13

Equity in Earnings (Losses} of Affiliated Companies (Total lines 11 and 12)

14

TOTAL Other Income and Deductions (Total lines 4 thru 10 and 13)

29,396

15

Ordinary Income before Federal Income Taxes (Line 3 +/~ 14)

( 1,253,189

16

(Less) Income Taxes on [ncome from Continuing Operations (870}

{ 426,084)

(291 795)

17

{Less) Provision far Deferred Taxes (671)

230-231

18

Income (Loss) frem Continuing Operations (Total lines 15 thru 17)

{ 827,105)

( 565,425)

Discontinued Operations

19

income (Loss) from Operations of Discontinued Segments (875)*

20

Gain {Loss) oh Disposal of Discontinued Segments (676)*

21

TOTAL Income (LOss) from Discontinued Operafions (Lines 19 and 20}

22

Income (Loss) before Extraordinary [tems (Total lines 18 and 21 )

(  B27.105)

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNT CHANGES

23

Extracrdinary ltems — Net -- (Debit) Credit (680} )

337

24

Income Taxes on Extraordinary ltems -- Debit (Credit) (695}

337

25

Pravision for Deferred Taxes — Extracrdinary ltems (696)

230-231

26

TOTAL Extraordinary ltems (Total lines 23 thru 25}

27

Cumulative Effact of Changes in Accounting Principies (897)*

TOTAL Extracrdinary items and Accounting Changes -- (Debit) Credit
{Line 26 + 27)

29

Nat income {Loss) (Total lines 22 and 28)

( 827,105)

{ 566,425)

* Less applicable income taxes as reported on page 122

FERC FORM NO. 6 (ED. 12-96)
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Name Gf Respondent ‘(r:r;i:‘-: Repift Ic'sJ:_ e gﬁte gf R\gp)oﬂ Year of Report
. . ’ n Origina o, Da, Yr 2002
Ohio Oil Gathering Corporation Il @) A Resubmission 123112002 Dec. 31,

T Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive Income and Hedging Activities

1. Report in columns (b) (¢} and (e} the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income ifems, on a nef-of-fax basls, where appropriate.

2, Repott in columns () and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges.

3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges”, report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a footnote.

Line
No.

ltem

(8

Unrealized Gains
and Losses on
available-for-sale
securities

(&}

Minimum Pension
liabililty Adjustment
{net amount}

{)

Fareign Currency
Hedges

@

Other
Adjustments

(e}

-

Balance of Account 77 at Beglnning of Preceding

Year

Preceding Year Reclassification from Account 77 o
Net Income

Preceding Year Changes in Fair Value

Total {lines 2 and 3)

Balance of Account 77 at End of Preceding Year/
Beginning of Cumrent Year

Current Year Reclassifications from Account 77 to
Net Income

Current Year Changes in Fair Value

Tetal {lines 6 and 7)

Balance of Account 77 at End of Curent Year

FERC FORM NO. 6 (NEW 06-02)
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Name of Respandént is ReporfIs: Uate of Report Year of Reporl
Ohio Oil Gathering Corporation I 2; Q%g;'fg:i'ssbn 5“;;1[3602” Dec.31, 2002
Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive Income and Hedging Activities{(continued) )
Other Cash Other Cash Totals for each Nat Income Total
Line Flow Hedges Flow Hedges category of (Camied Forward Comprehensive
No. [Spectfy] {Specify] items recorded it tiom Page 114, Incame
Account 77 Line 29)
{n {9 i} (h) (i) 0]

1

5 —

x _

3

5

&

7 -

3 -

5 =

FERC FORM NO. 6 (NEW 06-02)
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Namé of Respondent — i TRIS Repoit Is: ?ngfé B‘f R$;‘>)o‘rt Year of Report
. . . (1 An Original 0, Da, YI,
Ohio Ol Gathering Corporation 1l @) L3 A Resubmission 12/31/2002 Dec. 31, 2002

Appropriatad Retained Income

Give an analysis of the amount in Account No. 74, Appropriated Retained Income, at the end of the year.

Line
No.

Class of Appropriation
{a)

Balance at End
of Current Year
(in Dollars)
(b}

Balance at End
of Previous Year
{in dollars)

(c)

Additions to Property Through Retained Income

Debt Retained Through Retained Income

Sinking Funds

Other Funds

Appropriated Retained Income Not Specifically Invested

Other Appropriations {Specify)

w| .o ~Nf | ;| ] WY N =

Y
(=]

-
-

—
L]

-
[45]

-
N

—_
o

Y
[+

—_
~

—_
o

-
©

]
Q

Total

FERC FORM NQ. 6 (ED. 12-85)

Page 118




(2) DA Resubmission

Narne of Réspondent This Report {s. (Eﬁte‘ B‘f R$p}ort Year of Repont
- . . 1 An Original o, Lia, ¥r
Ohio Oil Gathering Corporation 11 () [X]An Orldl 12/34/2002 Dec. 31, 2002

nappropriated Retained Income Staternent

on the equity method of accounting.

20.

1) Report items of the Retained Income Accounts of the respondents for the year, classified in accordance with the U.S. of A.
2.) Report on lines 15 and 16 the amount of assigned Federal Income tax consequences, Account Nos, 710 and 720.
3.) Report on lines 17 through 20 all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies based

4.) Line 18 should agree with line 12, Schedute 114. The total of lines 2, 6, and 18 should agree with line 29, Schedule 114.

5.} Include on lines 1 through 12 only amounts applicable to Retained income exclusive of any amounts included on lines 17 through

Line ftem ~
No. (=)

Reference
Page No.

" Current Year
Amount

(b) {in dollars)

©

Previous Year
Amount
(in dollars})
(d)

UNAPFPROPRIATED RETAINED INCOME

1| Balances at Beginning of Year

486,543

1,052,968

CREDITS

Net Balance Transferred from Income (700)

114

Prior Period Adjustments to Beginning Retained Income (705)

Other Credits to Retained Income (710)*

337

| &l W N

TOTAL {(Lines 2 thru 4}

DEBITS

Net Balance Transferred from Income (700)

114

827,105

566,425

Other Debits fo Retained Income (720)*

337

6

7

8| Appropriations of Retained [ncome (740)

9| Dividend Appropriations of Refained Income (750)

119

10 TOTAL (lines & thru 9)

827,105

566,425

11 Net Increase (Decrease) During Year {Line 5 minus ling 10)

827,105)

{566,425

12 Balances at End of Year (Lines 1 and 11)

340,562)

486,543

13 Balance from Line 20

of Affil. Comp. at End of Year (Lines 12 & 13}

14| TOTAL Unapprop. Retained Inc. and E«uity in Undistr. Eamings. (Losses)

340,562)

486,543

*Amount of Assigned Federal Income Tax Consequences

15 Account No. 710

16 Account No. 720

EQUITY IN UNDISTRIBUTED EARNINGS (LOSSES) OF AFFILIATED
COMPANIES

17 Balances at Beginning of Year

181 Net Balance transferred from Income (700}

114

19| Other Credits {Debits)

20 Balancas at End of Year

FERC FORM NO. 6 (ED. 12-95) Page 119




Name of Respondent T | This Repor Is.

lo Oil Gathering C tion 11 (1) [X]An Original
Ohlo Ol Gathering Gorporation 2 A Resubmission

Date of Reporl
(Mo, Da, Yt}

1273112002

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2002

Statement of Cash Flows

between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year" with related amounts on the balance sheet.
2.) Under "Other' specify significant amounts and group cthers.

7 Ifthe notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents annual stockholders report are applicable fo this sfafement such noles should be attached
to page 122, Information about noncash investing and financing activities should be provided on page 122. Provide also on page 122 a reconciliafion

3.) Operating Activities-Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing
activities should be reported in those activities. Show on page 122 the amounts of interest paid {net of amounts capitalized) and income taxes paid.

Line Description (See Instructions No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Current Year Previous Year
No. (a) Amount Amount
(b} (c}
1| Cash Flow from Operating Activities: =
2| Net Income - ( 827,105) { B66,425)
3] Noncash Charges {Credits) to Income: —
4 Depreciation - 306,432 347676 |
5 Amortization
6
- —
8 Deferred Income Taxes
9
10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables
11 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory
12 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accried Expenses 397,686 70,491
3 . g -
14 Cther: -
15 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Assets 8,060 28,260
T3 —_—
17 N
18 B
19
20
27T Net Cash Provided by (Used in} Operating Activiies | )
22 (Total of lines 2 thru 20} - { 113,027 ( 115,698}
23 )
24| Cash Flows from Invesiment Activities:
25 Construction and Acquisition of Plant {including land): o
26 Gross Additions to Carrier Property: 47 785 30,485
27 Gross Additions to Noncarrier Property ) B
28 Other: o ) -
29
30 -
31 B )
32
33 - )
34 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of fines 25 thru 33) 42 255 30,485
35 T
36 Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets {d} 13,1509 38,876 |
38 ) S
39 Investments in and Advances fo Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
40 Contributors and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
41 Disposition of Investments in (and Advances fo} -
42 Associated and Subsidiary Companies
43 B
44 Purchase of Investment Securties {a) i
45 Proceeds fror Sales of Investment Securities (2) )

FERC FORM NO. 6 (ED. 12-95) ‘Page 120




Nameé of Respondent This Repar Is: g\;'afe I:o)f Re )ort Year of Report N
. . . N pi‘]An Orlginal a, Da, YT,
Ohic Oil Gathering Corporation 1T @) A Resubmission 12/31/2002 Dec. 31, 2002

Btalement of Cash Flows (continued)

4.} Investing Activities:
Include at Other (line 28) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed on page 122.
5.) Codes used: .
(a) Net proceeds or payments.
{b) Bonds, debentures and other long term debt.
{c) Include commercial paper.
{d) dentify separately such items assets, intangibles, etc.
6.) Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations.

Line Description {See Instructions No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Current Year Previous Year
No. (a) Amount Amount
) {e}

46 Loans Made or Purchased
47 Collections on Loans

48 S
49 Net (Increase} Decrease in Receivables
50 Net (Increase) Decrease In inventory”

51 Net Increase {Decrease) In Payables and Accrued Expenses -

52 Cther: ) ’ o
53 -

54 )

85 ) )

56 Net Cash Provided by {Jsed in} investing Activities

57 (Total of Lines 34 thru 55) - "~ "B5,454 59,161
58 ' : - — — y

50| Cash Flows Trom Financing Activities:
&b Proceeds from Issuance of:

61 Long-Term Debt (b)

62 Capital Stock

63 Other: ) ) -

64 o

65 o )

66 Net Increase in Short-erm Debt (c}

67 Other:

68

B6S o

70| Cash Provided by Oulside Sources (1 otal of fines 61 thru 69)

71 ’

72 Payment for Retirement of:

73 Long-ferm Debt (b) -
74 Capital Stock

75 Other: -

76 ) .

77 -
78]  Net Decrease In Short-Term Debt {c) )
=5 —_— LA

80 Dividends on Capftal Stock -

81 Other: -

az Net Cash Provided by {Used In) Financing Activities

83 (Total of lines 70 thru 81) C . S
84 -

85 Net Increase {Decrease) it Gash and Cash Equivalents

86 {Total of Lines 22, 57, and 83) T i { 58,473) { BO.B37) |
87 )

B8 | Cash and Cash Equivalents af Beginning of Year i 735,545 786 358 |
%5 ; — —_—
80| Cash and Cash Equivalents af End of Year i ’ i 677,076 735,549
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Name of Respandent This Report Is: (Dﬂa!te Bf Rep)oft Year of Repori
- . )] An Criginal o, Da, Yr
Ohio Oil Gathering Corporation 11 2 ]'_X] A Resubrmission 1243112002 Dec. 31, 2002

Notes to Financial Statements

1.) Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheef, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account therefor. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement, except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.

2.) Furnish details as to any significant commitments or contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief
explanation of any action initiated by the Intemal Revenue Service involving possible assessments of additional income taxes of a
material amount, or of a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the respondent. State whether such
commitments or contingencies wilt have a material adverse effect upcn the financial position or results of aperations of the respondent.
3.) Furnish details on the accounting for the respondent's

pensions and postretirement benefits and explain any changes in the method of accounting for them. Include in the details a concise
breakdown of the effects of the various components on income for the year, funding for the plans and accumulated obligations at year
end.

4.) Provide an explanation of any significant changes in operations during the year. Give the financial statement effects of acquiring
oil pipelines by purchase or merger or by participating in joint ventures or similar activities,

5.) Furnish details on the respondent's accounting for income taxes and provide an explanation of any changes in the methods of
accounting for income taxes and give the financial statement effects resulting from these changes.

B.) Provide an explanation of any significant rate or other regulatory matters involving the respondent during the year and give the

effects, if any, on the respondent’s financial statements.

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK SEE PAGE 123
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Name of Respondent | This Report is: ?hité gl‘ R$|))ort Year of Report
. ) . (1) An Criginal 0, La, YT,
Ohio Oil Gathering Corparation II 2 A g cion 1313112002 Dec, 31, 2002

Receivables from Affiliated Gompanies

1) Give particulars (detalls) of the various affliated Company debtors and the character of the transactions involved in the current = ™
asset Account No. 13, Receivables from Affiliated Companies.
2.} In column {a), list every item amounting to $500,000 or more. For debtors whose balances were less than $500,000, a single entry
may be made under a caption "Minor accounts, less than $500,000."

Name of Debtor
(@)

Line
No.

Description of Assets or of Transaction
-

Balance at End of Year
{in dollars)

)

None
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Name of Respandent ) This Report Is: Fua[le Bf Rsp)oﬂ Year of Report
I - . {1 An Original o, Da, ¥Yr,
Ohio Oil Gathering Corporation (I ) % A Resubrmission 12/31/2002 Dec. 31, 2002

Investments in Affillated Companies

1.} Give particulars (details) of investments included in Account Nos. 20, Investments in Affiliated Companies and 22, Sinking and
Other Funds.

2.} Refer to the General Instructions on page 201. Be sure to follow the classification of Investments. Give totals for each class and
for each subclass, and a grand total for each account.

3.} Indicate in footnotes the obligation in support of which any security is pledged, morigaged, or otherwise encumbered, giving names
and other important particulars (details) of such obligations.

4) Enter in column (c) date of maturity of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness. In case obligations of the same designation
mature serially, the date in column (¢} may be reported as "Serially 19 to 18 ". In making entries in this column, abbreviations in
common use in standard financial publications may be used where necessary due to limited space.

Line

No Account Class No. Name of Issuing Comapny and Description of Security Held, Extent of Controt

No. {From 201} Also Lien Reference, If Any (In percent)
(@) (b} {c) (d)

Mone

JTY e
~| @) 0] o] 3] ] | A W K] =

Y
L]

-
o

-
E-Y

-
o

-
o

-
-~

|
L

e
o0

[
(=]

%)
4

)
N

b
Ly

L]
iy

[y
o

]
2]

5

ool
o

L]
D

(%]
[}

[+
-

[
[

[%
(5]

by

W
L&)

G
Oy

)
-]

L5
o

(2]
[1s)

~
[=]

.
-

e
[

P
w

FERGC FORM NO. 6 (ED. 12-91) Page 202




{2) D A Resubmission

Name of Respondent THE Repor Is! ](%fté gf R$p)o i
i ; ; {1} An Original o, Da, Yr
Ohio Ol Gathering Corporation Il X] /3110002

Yeéar 6f Reporl
Dec. 31, 2002

Tnvestments in Affiliated Companies (continued)

joint contral, give in a footnote names of other parties and particulars (details) of control.
8.) If any advances are pledged, give particulars (details} in a footnote,

investments was other than cash, describe the transaction in a footnote.
8.) Do not include in this schedule issued securities or assumed by respondent.

5.) If any of the companies included in this schedule are controlled by respondent, give the percent of control in column {d). In case ~
any company listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of securities, give particulars (details) in a footnote, In cases of

7.) Give particulars (details) of investments made, disposed of, or written down during the year in columns (f), (g} and (h). If the cost of
any investment made during the year differs from the book value reported in colurmn (f), explain the matter in a footnote. "Cost" means
the consideration given minus accrued interest or dividends included therein. if the consideration given or received for such

Book Value of
Investments of
End of Year Buring Year WRITTEN WRITTEN

(in dollars}) (in dolfars) Book Value Selling Price

&) O (@ (h)

Total Book Value of

Line investments At

No.

INVST. DISP. INVST. DISP.

DIVIDENDS OR
INTEREST
Rate
(in percent}
{i)

DIVIDENDS OR
INTEREST
Amount Credited
to income
(in doliars)
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This Report 1s:

ame of Respondent
(4] mAn Qriginal

Ohio Ol Gathering Corporation [

Uafe of Repart
{Mo, Da, YT}

12/31/2002

Year of Repont
Dec. 31, 2002

(2) QA Resubmission
nvest in Com Stocks of AHillated Co / Co Controlled Directly by Resp other than through Title fo Securities

1.) Report below the particulars (details) of all investments In common stocks included in Account No, 20, Investments in Affiliated

Companies, which qualify for the equity method under instruction 2-2 in the U.S. of A.

2.} Enter in column (¢) the amount necessary to retroactively adjust those investments qualifying for the equity method of accounting

in accordance with instruction 2-2 (¢} (11} of the U.S. of A,

‘Name of lssuing Company and’
Line Description of Security Held
No. E)]

Balance at Beginning
of Year
{in dollars)
(b)

Carmiers (LISt specics for 6ach company}

1
(=

dddd

W] o ~Nl P | ] ) B =

-
o

=
[

-
B

TOTAL

-
[T

-
s

Noncarriers {Show tofals only Tor each column)

oAololdaoldddd o o

4

TOTAL

-
o

COMPANIES CONTROLLED DIRECTLY BY RESPONDENT OTHER THAN THROUGH TITLE TO SECURITIES

Line Name of Company Controlled
No. (a)

Sole or
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ame of Respondent
Ohio Oil Gathering Corporation 1l

(1}
2)

TR REpor 157

An Original
A Resubmission

Lrate of Report
{Mo, Da, YT)

12/31/2002

Year of Reporl
Dec. 31, 2002

Tnvest Ini om Stocks of Afhiliated Go/ Go Controlled Directly by Resp other than through Title to Securitfes

3.) Enter in column (d) the share of undistributed earnings (i.e., less dividends) or losses.
4 Enter in column (e) the amortization for the year of the excess of cost over equity in net assets (equity over cost)
at date of acquisition. See instruction 2-2 () {4) ofthe U.S. of A,
5). The cumulative total of column (g) must agree with column (c), line 18, Schedule 1140,

Adjustment for Investments [ Equity in Undistributed Amortization Dﬁri}lg Year Adjustmeht Eor—lnvestments Balance at End of Year
Line Qualifying for Equity Earnings (Losses during (in dollars) Disposed of or Written (in dollars}
No. Method year (e} Down During Year (a)
{in dollars}) in dollars} (in dollars)
(c) (d) N
0 - o 4] o "0 0
1 o} i} ] i} [4]
2 0 0 1] T o] - 0
3 0 ¥} 4] 0 — U
4 i) -0 1] 0 k]
5 0 0 0 ] 0
[ ) 0 ] o] ] -0
7 o ] "0 - 0 - L
8 4] o] g 0 ]
9 ) 0 ] - 1] 0 i}
10 — O] o] 1 N ] 0
11 -0 0 B 0 i 0 ]
12 70 i 0 - v} ]
13 0 s} "D U 0
14 ] - 0 ] i) i)
15 0 i) o] 5 -3
COMPANIES CONTROLLED DIREGTLY BY RESPONDENT OTHER THAN THROUGH TITLE TQ SECURITIES (Continued)
Line DESCRIP. OF CONTROL - DESC OF CONTROL How DESC OF CONTROL - ) Remarks
No. Other Parties, if Any, to Joint Established Extent of Control 4]
Agreement for Caontrol (d) {In percent)
{c) (e}
1 ] T.00 - B
2 o.oo
3 0.00]
4 N 0.00
5 - - oo -
[ 0.0 )
z A
8 - U.0U -
9 0.0l
10 0.0 -
11 - 0.00
12 0.00
13 0.00 -
14 R *
15 N G.00
16 - ooy
T7 o.0u
18 - D.0g S
19 0.00 ]
20 000 -
21 B - 000
22 000 =
23 0.00 N
24 - i 0.U0 ) i
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Mame of Respondent i This Report Is: Date of Reporl Y&ar of Repor
(1} X]An Original {Mo, Da, ¥T)
(2) D A Resubmisslon 12/31/2002 Dec. 31, 2002

Carrier Property

Account Balance at Beginning PROP CHNGS DUR PROP CHNGS DUR YR
(a) of Year YR Expenditures for
(in dollars) Expenditures for New Existing Property
(b} Construction, Purchased or
Additions, Otherwise Acquired
and Improvements ()

Ohio Qil Gatheting Corporation Il

Line
No.

GATHERING LTNES

Land (101} ) i : ' 136,338

Right of Way (102) =~ T : ’ 78,244

Line Pipe (103) ' T : 1,545,872

Line Pipe Fittings {104) ’ - i - T 54,741

Pipefine Construclion {105} ) : 7,013,238

Buildings (106) =~ ’ ) : ~ 816,333

Boilers (107) T R

Fumping Equipments (108) v 110,721

Machine Taols and Machinery (105} i

Ofher Statioh Equipment (170} - 115,647

Oil Tanks {111) i D : 1,117,135

Delivery Facilities (112} i i i

Communicalion systems (113y N 34,0615 -

“Office Furniture and Equipment (114) ; f60.173

Vehicies and Other Work Equipment (115) ) - BB4T.054 | 42 255

Other Property (116) ' i
TOTAL (Lines 1 thru 16y i ] i ~ 10,357,212 T 42,285

TRUNK LINES i )

18| Land (151}

18| Right of Way (152)

20| Line Pipe (153)

21| Line Pipe Fiftings (154}

22| Pipeline Construclion (155}

23| Buildings {155)

24| Boilers (157) o

25 | Pumping Equipment (T58)

26| Machine Tocls and Machinery (159)

27 | Other Station Equipment {160}

28| Ol Tanks (161)

29[ Delivery Fachilles (162)

30[ Communication Systems {163)

31 [ Office T-urniture and equipment {164)

32| Vehicies and Other Wark Equipment (165}

33| Other Property (166) i

34 TOTAL (Lines 18 thru 33}

GENERAL

35| Land (171)

381 Buildings (176} | i .

37| Machine Tools and Machinery (179)

38| Communication Systems (183)

39 Office Furniture and Equipment (184)

40| Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (185)

41 Other Property (186} ~ o

42| Construction Work in Progress (1837) 18,474

43| TOTAL (Lines 35 thru 43} T o - 18,474

44 GRAND TOTAL (Lines 17, 34, and 43)  ~ 10,355,686 42255 i
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Name of Respandent This Repoft Is! Dale of Report Year of Report
. . . (1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Chio Oil Gathering Corporation 1 Dec. 31, 2002

2

A Resubmission

12/31/2002

Carrier Property {continued)

Line
No.

PROP CHNGS DUR YR
Property Sold, Abandoned,
or Otherwise Retired
During the Year
(e}

PROP CHNGS DUR YR
Net
{c+d-e)

"

Other Adjustments,
Transfers and
Clearnances
(in dollars)

@

Increase or Decrease
During the Year
(f+/-g)

(in dollars)

{h}

Balance at End of Year
{b+\-h)
(in dollars)
0]

3,852

T 3859

{ 3,852)

132,985

78,244

1,545,872

54741

2,013,438

816,333

@] | O | A WM -

110,721

[7=]

-
[=)

119,647

—-
-

117,135

-
L

=y
(]

34,015

—_
i-N

{ 262,870)

¢ 262,870)

406,308 |

-
[+)]

{ 64,086}

134,599

- 70,513

3,711,567

-
o

106,347

pury
=]

110,123 -

( T28,271)

{ 156209

10,141,003

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

3

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

rx]

)

( 18474

{ 18,474)

43

( 18,474)

{ 18,474)

116,133

( 67,938)

1 146,745)

{ 214683)

16,141,002
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e

Name of Respondent
Ohio Gil Gathering Corporation I

This Report Is!
{1) E]An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

12/31/2002

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2002

{ZLp;Resubmission
Undivided Joint interest Property

Name of Undivided Joint Interest Pipeline:

Line Account
No.
(a)

Balance af
Beginning
of Year
(in dollars)
{b)

Properfy. Change During
Year (in doflars)
Expenditures for New
Construction, Additions,
and Improvements

(c)

Property Change During
Year (in doilars)
Expenditures for Existing
Property Purchased or
Otherwise Acquired

(d}

GATHERING LINES

Land (101)

Right of Way (102)

Line Pipe (103)

Line Pipe Fittings {104}

Buildings {106)

Boilers (107)

Pumping Fquipment (108)

T

3
Z
3
4
5| Pipeline Construction {105)
5 .
-
8
9

Machine Tools and Machinery (108)

10} Other Station Equipment {110)

11| Oil Tanks (111]

12| Delivery Facilies (112)

13| Communication Systems (113)

14} Office Fumiture and Equipment (114)

15| vehicles and Other Work Equipment {115)

18| Other Properfy {116)

17| TOTAL [Lines  thru 16)

TRUNK LINES

18(Land (151]

18] Right of Way (152}

20| Line Pipe (153}

21 Line Pipe Fitfings (154)

22| pipaline Construction (155)

23| Buildings (156)

24| Boilers (157)

25] Pumping Equipment (158)

26| Machine Tools and Machinery (159)

27| Other Station Equipment (160)
2B| il Tanks (161) )

29| Delivery Facilities {162)

30| Communication Systems {163)

sy

31| Office Fumiture and Equipment (164)

32| vehictes and Other Work Equipment (165)

33] Other Property (166)

34! ToTALS Lives 18 thru 33)

GENERAL

35[Land (171)

36/ Buildings (176)

37 [ Machine Toals and Machinery (179)

38| Communication Systems (183)

39] Office Fumitre and Equipment (184)

40] vehicles and Other Work Equipment (185)
411 Other Property [186) '

—

42| Construction Work In Progress (187)

43| TOTAL (Lines 35 thru 43}

44|  GRAND TOTAL {Lines 17, 34, and 43}

FERC FORM NQ. 6 (ED. 12-00)

Page 214




Name of Respondent This Repart Is: ) I(Jh;lte Sr R$p)or’t Year of Report
. . . nm An Orlginal ¢, Da, YT,
OQhio Oil Gathering Corporation 1l @) E] A Resubmission 12131/2002 Dec. 31, 2002
i i Undivided Joint Inferest Property : ) .
Property Change During ' ' increase or ) -
Year (In dolfars) Other Adjustments, Decrease Batance at End

Line| Property Sold, Abandended, Net Transfers, and During the Year of Year
No. or Ctherwise Retired Buring {c+d-e) Clearances {{+q) (b+h) |

the Year {in deliars) (in dollars) {in dollars} |

(e) _ _ Ul i @ M ' ()

o Nl ;B vl B G| R -

FERC FORM NOQ. 6 (ED. 12-00) Page 215



Name of Respondent - ThIS Report Is: Date oFf Report Year of Repor
0 Ofl Gathering G fion i (1) [X]An Original {Mo, Da, YT)
Ohio O Gathering Corporation | 1213172002 Dec. 31, 2002

@ A Resubmission

Accrued Depreciation - Carrier prop

Fxclusive of Depreclation on Undiv. Joint Int. Prop. reported

n schedule 217)

Give particulars (details) of the credits and debits to Account No. 31, Accrued Depreciation - Carrler Property, during the year.

Line
Na,

Accaunt
(@)

Balance at
Beginning
of Year
{in dollars)

)

Dehits to
Account
No. 540
of U.S. of A.
(i dollars)
{c)

Net Debit
From Retirement
of Carmler
Property
{in dollars)
(d)

Qther Debits
and Cardits
Net
(in dollass)

{e)

Balance at
End of Year
(b+c+d+e)
(in dellars)

{

Annual
Compositef
Cormponent

Rates
(in percent}

o

GATHERING LINES

Right of Way (102)

78,244

78,244

Line Pipe (103)

1,545,872

1,545,872

Ling Pipe Fitfings (104)

54,741

54,741

Pipefine Conatruction (105)

2,013.439

2,013,439

3.90

Buildings (106}

817,097|

43,260

860,357

490

Boilers (107)

Pumping Equipment (108}

83,485

2,340

85,825

155

oof ~H O o] By W) W

Machine Tools and Machinery (109)

L]

Other Station Equipment (110)

116,121

3,276

119,397

S 210

-
[t

Oil Tanks (111}

776,568

73,032

845,600

4.45

-
-

Delivery Facilities (112)

—a
kD

Communication Systems (113)

32,891

576

33,467

200

-

Office Fumniture and Equipment {114}

591,205

&,064

( 208,764)

391,105

16,35

—_
FY

vehicles and Other Work Equipment {115)

3,147,628

196,561

{ 106,341)

3,372,447

1185

—_
m

Other Praperty (116)

—
h

TOTAL (lines 1 thru 15)

9,257,291

327,109

([ 106,341)

(73565

9,404,494

TRUNK LINES

17

Right of Way {152)

18

Line Pipe (153)

19

Line Pipe Fittings (154)

20

Pipeline Construction (155)

21

Buildings {156)

Boilers {157)

23

Pumping Equipment (158}

24

Machine Tools and Machinery (159)

25

Other Station Equipment (160)

28

Oil Tanks {161}

27

Delivery Facilities (162)

28

Communication Systems (163)

29

Office Fumiture and Equipment {164)

30

Yehicles and Cther Work Equipment (165)

31

QOther Properly (166)

32

TOTAL {Lines 17 thru 31)

GENERAL

33

Buildings (176}

Machine Tools and Machinery (179}

35

Communication Systems (183)

36

Office Fumiture and Equiprment (184}

37

Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (185)

38

Other Property {186)

39

TOTAL (lines 33 thru 38

40

GRAND TOTAL (Lines 16, 32, 39)

9,257,291

327,109

{ 106341)

( 73565)

9,404,494

FERC FORM NOQ. 6 (ED. 12-00)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: (Dhgte gf R\t;p)oﬂ Year of Report
o - - n An Original o, ba, YT,
Ohio Oil Gathering Gorporation 11 13| 12/31/2002 Dec. 31, 2002

(2) DA Resubmission

Accrued ﬁépreciation Ondivided Joint Interest Property

Give particulars (details) of the credits and debits to Account No. 31, Accrued Depreciation - Carrier Property, during the year,

Name of Undivided Joint Interest Pipeline:

Agcount
(a}

Line

No.

Balance at
Beginning
of Year
{in dollars}

{b)

Debits to
Account

No. 540
(in dollars)

(c)

Net Debit
From Retirement
of System
Property
{in dollars)
{d)

Other Debits

and Credits -
Net
{in doflars}

(e}

Balance at

End of Year
becrd+e)

(in dollars)

h

Annual
Compasit/
Component
Rates
(in percent)
(o

GATHERING LINES

Right of Way {102)

Line Pipe (103)

Line Pipe Fitfings (104}

Pipeline Canstruction (105) .

Buildings (106)

Builers {107)

Pumping Equipment (108}

@) | 3] ] Aj ] N =

Machine Taels and Machinery {109)

w

Other Station Equipment [110)
Cil Tanks (111) ’

-
o

—
-

Delivery Facilifies (112)

=y
B2

Communication Systems {113]

—
[£-]

Office Furniture and Equipment (114

-
o8

Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (115)

-
o

Other Property (116)

-
[z}

TOTAL {Lines 1 thru 15)

TRUNK LINES

17| Right of Way (152)

18| Line Pipe (153)

18| Line Pipe Fittings (155}

20| Pipefine Construction (155)

21| Buildings {156}

22 {Bofers {157)

23 | Pumping Equipment (158}

24 [ Machine Tools and Machinery (153}

25 Other Station Equipment (160}

26 Oil Tanks (161)

27 | Defivery Facifites (162)

28[ Communication Systems {163}

28 Office Furniture and Equipment {164)

30| Vehicles and Other Work Equipmest {165)

31| Cther Property (166}

32 TOTAL (Lines 17 thru 31)

GENERAL

33| Buildings (176)

34| Machine Tools and Machinery {179}

35| Communleation Systems (183}

361 Office Fumiture and Equipment {184)

37 | Vehicles and Other Work Equipment (185)

38| Other Proparty {186)

39| TOTAL (Lines 33 thru 38)

40| GRAND TOTAL (Lines 16, 32, 39)

FERC FORM NO. 6 (ED. 12-81)
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Name of Respondent This Report [s: (Dhgie B‘r R\c;p)csﬁ Year of Report
I ) . (1 An Qriginal o, Da, YT,
Chio Oil Gathering Corporation 11 @) % A Resubmission 1243172002 Dec. 31, 2002

= Amoriization Base and Reserve

1)) Enter in colurmns () thru {e) the cost of pipeline property used as the base in compuiing amortization charges included n Account 540, Depreciation’
and Amortization, of the accounting company.
2.) Enter in columns (f) thru (i) the balances at the beginning and end of the year and the total credits and debits during the year in Account No. 32,
Accrued Amortization -Carrier Property.
3.) The information requested for columns (b} thru (i) may be shown by projects or for totals only.
4.) If reporting by project, briefly describe in a footnete each project amounting to $100,000 or more. Reference the kind of property reported; do not

Line
No.

Ttems
(a}

BASE
Balance at Beginning
of Year
(in dollars)

{b)

BASE
Debits During
Year
{in dollars)
(c)

BASE
Credits During
Year
(in dollars)
(d}

BASE
Balance at End
of Year
(in dollars)
(e}

None

w} o] ~f of ;] 5] o ] =

Y
o

—
-

-
nN

—,
La

py
E.N

-
in

—
o]

-
]
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o]

-
w

»
o

[+
iy

M
r

e
(%)

%]
P

B
n

2]
(o]

By
-

]
w

[ o]
[is]

L]
o

(]
-

O}
N

L
La)

(]
s

(4]
o

[ 2]
(<

[21]
~J

[ 7]
o

'
D

o
o

-
ey

p-
o

p-y
L

A
N

E-S
h

N
[2)]

o
~

Total
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Name of Respondent This Report is! Date 3T Report YEar of Report
' Ol Gathering ¢ ion il {1y [X]An Original {Mo, Da, Yr}
Chio Ol Gathering Corporation @) A Resubmission 12/31/2002 Dec, 31, 2002

include Tocation. \terns less than 51 00,000 may be combined in a single entry titled Minor ltems, Each Tess Than $700,000

5 If the amounts in column (g) do not correspond to the amounts actually charged to Account No. 540, explain such differences in a foolnote.
6.) Explain in a footnote adjustments included in column (h) that affect operating expenses.

RESERVE

Line Balance at Beginning
No. of Year

(in dollars}

]

RESERVE
Credits During
Year
(in dollars)

@

RESERVE
Debits During
Year
{in dollars)
)

RESERVE
Balance at End
of Year
(in dollars}
{i

W] 0 | O 1| ] W N —

—_
o

-
-

-
[*]

-
w

ey
E-9

-
[3,]

Y
23]

—
ey

-
o

-
@

o]
[=]

1]
—

]
[\%]

[\
[5]

L]
EY

[ o)
(3]

2]
[+7]

N
~§

b
o

]
0w

La¥
o
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pury

[
|

o3
(2]

R
E-Y

[
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o

(=]
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A
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E
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ame of Respondent = | This Repori Is: (EﬁTe gf R\ﬁéd Year of Report
. . . (1) An Qriginal o, Ua, YT,
Ohle Oil Gathering Corporation 11 @) % A Resubmission 12/31/2002 Dec. 31, 2002

< " Noncarrier Property

amount of detail.
than $1,000,000."

accounts, give particulars (details) in a footnote,

4.) Summarize the revenues and expenses of operated noncarrier properties on scheduie 335,

1) Give particulars (details) of all investments of the re-spondent in physical property includable in Account No. 34, Noncarrier
property, in the USofA. |n column (a), when describing the property, give the location and other [dentifica-tion with a reasonable

2.} Report each item in excess of $1,000,000. Items less than $1,000,000 may be combined in a single entry fitled "Minor items, less

3.) If any noncarrier property was disposed of during the year, or by reclassification was transferred to or from the carrier property

Name and Dascription of Physical property Held at End of
Line Year as an Investment
No. &

Date Included
in Account
No. 34
b

Book Cost at
End of Year
(in dollars)

()

Remarks
(d)

None

=

Y ey
—=| Of 0] cof ~I] O L] Aj W] K] =

iy
M

=y
(]

—
™~

-
|

—y
L

-
<
.

-
=)

-
o]

[ %]
[=]

[~
-

&
N

3]
[#]

¥
I

N
[

8]
[l

[
~3
1]

'

1

]
=]

L\
Lis]

(4]
o

(]
s

[£]
]

2]
[24]

Lo
Al

L]
o

[
o

L
=l

(4]
=]

(4]
[74]

B
(=)

E-Y
-
"

I
[

kS
[

I
N

N
[&)]

46

Total
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o j — | This ReportIs:
1) [X]An Qriginal
{2) | A Resubmission

ame of Respondent
Ohia Oil Gathering Corporation il

Dzte of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

12/31/2002

Year of Repori
Dec. 31, 2002

o Other Deferred Charges

Give an analysis of the balance in Account No, 44, Other Deferred Charges, at the end of the year, show-ing in detail each item or subaccount of
$500,000 or more. Items less than $500,000 may be combined in a single entry designated Minor [tems, Each Less Than $500,000. In case the type

of any item is not fully disclosed by the entries in the columns below, explain in a foct-note.

Line (@)
No.

" Description and Type of ltems: Names of Debtor (or Class of Debtors), If Any

Amount at End
of Year
(in dofiars)
(b)

None

i o ~| O U] By G N =

w

FERC FORM NO. 6 (REV. 12-00) " Page 221




ame of Respondent ’ = T This Report Is: Llate of Report Year of Report
hio Ol Gathering G — (N An Criginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
Ohio Qil Gathering Cormporation @) A Resubmission 12/31/2002 Dec. 31, 2002

Payables to Alfillated Companies

Account No, 51, Payable to Affiliated Companies.

under a caption "Minor accounts, less than $500,000."

1.) Give particulars (details) on the various affiliated company creditors and provide a description of the transaciions involved in the current liahifity

2.) In columin (a), list every iterm amounting to $500,000 or more. For creditors whose balances were less than $500,000, a single entry may be made

Name of Craditor
Line (&)

No.

Description of Liability or of Transaction
(b)

Balance at End
of Year
{in dollars)
{c)

None

al s
=] O W] o | O (| &) Gf Ny =

Y
L
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=
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Name of Respondent — [ This Report1s: _i(:lh?“te Bf RYep)ort Year of Repaorf
s . (1) An Original o, Da, Yr
Qhio Oif Gathering Corporation [t 12/31/2002

{2) DA Resubmission

Dec. 31, 2002

Long-Teri Debt

1.) Give parliculars {details) of the varicus unmatured bonds and other evidence of long-ferm debt of the respondent included in Account No. 57, Long-Term Debt Payable Within One

Year and No. 60, Long-Term Debt Payable After One Year.

2.} In column (a) enter the name of each bond or other obligations as it is designated & the records of the respondent,
3 In case abligations of the same designation mature serfally or otherwise at various dates, enter in column () the latest date of maturity and explain the matter in 2 footnots.
4.) If respondent has had to abtain finat authority for the amount of debt to be incurred, provide in a foctnote the name of such officer or board and the date when assent was given.

Name and Description of Obligation

. {(a)

Line
No.

Date of
Maturity
(©

Nominal
Date of
Issue

(b)

TOTAL PAR VALUE
In
Treasury
(d)

TOTAL PAR VALUE
Sinking,
Other
Funds
(e)

TOTAL PARVALUE
Pledged as
Coliateral

M

MORTGAGE BONDS

NONE ' T

= Of ] co| ~ M O A LY NI s

-

TOTAL for Morigagé Bonds

COLLATERAL TRUST BONDS

12

13

14

15

16

17 TOTAL for Collateral Trust Bonds ™

18

INCOMEBONDS ~— ~ ) "

19

20

2 TOTAL for Income Bonds

—

FISCELLANEDUS OBLIGATIONS

22

23

34 -

25

26 ' -

27

5B —

29

30f TOTAL for Miscellanedus Obligations

NONNEGSTIABLE DERT TO AFFILIATED CO.
ex — —

32

33

Y

35

36

a7

38

39

43| TOTAL for Nonnegotiable Debt to ATl. Co.

41

GRAND TOTAL {Lines 11, 17, 21, 30 and

FERC FORM NO. 6 (ED. 12-91)
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Name of Respondent This Repor [s: I(Ir)ﬁ!'e Br Re 3 rt Year of Report
s . " (1 An Original o, ba, YT,
Chio Qil Gathering Corporation || (2) %A Resubmission 12/31/2002 Dec. 31, 2002

Long-Term Debt (continued)

further liability.

5,) Refer to the definitions of "nominally issued,” "actually issued," etc.
6.) If interest accrued during the year (as entered in columns (k) and (1)) deas not aggregate the tolal accrual for the year on any security, explain the discrepancy in a footnote, Entries in
these columns should include interest acerued on Jong-term debt reacquired or retired during the year, although no portion of the issue is actually outstanding at the end cf the year.

7.) In determining the entries for column {m}, do not reat any inferest as paid unless the interest is actually paid to the respondent. Do ot report deposits of cash with banks and other
fiscal agents for the payment of intarest coupons as payments of such interest until actually paid to coupon holders or others under such clrcumstances as to relieve the respondent from

Line
No.

TOTAL PAR VALUE
Payahle within

1¥r.
(Ace. 57}
)]

TOTAL PAR VALUE
Payable After
1Yr
{acc, 60)

)

INTR.
PROV.
Rate Per
Amnum
{in percent}

{

INTR.
PROV.
Dates
Due

0

Amount of

interest Accrued

During Year

Charged to Income

(in dollars}

K

Amount of Int. Charged
to Construciion or
QOther Investment

Account
(in dollars)
{H

Amount of Interest
Paid During Year
(in dollars)

{m)

=] O| @] o] <] & 0| &] W O] -

Y N

al =
Wl M

Py
E-N

-
[+

-
[+]

—a
~J

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

3

32

33

34

35

35

ar

38

39

40

41

FERC FORM NO. 6 (ED, 12-87)
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R R S ————————————

(2)

Narme of Respondant This Report Is: (DMate 81‘ R\?Tsoﬁ Year of Report
. . . (1) An Originatl o, La, ¥r,
Ohio Ol Gatheting Corporation 1i A Resubmission 12/31/2002

Dac. 31, 2002

Analysis of Federal Income and Other Taxes Deferred

unde

r Other.

1.) Listed in column (a) are the current and noncurrent deferred income tax accounts.

2.) Report in column (b) under the current and noncurrent deferred tax holdings the beginning of year balance for each ifem that causes temporary
differences between financial reporting and tax reporting bases of assets and liabilities. Such items should include, but not be fimited fo, accelerated
depreciation and amortization, and tax deferrals of pensions and post retirement benefits. Other items which cause such a difference should be listed
under, Other, including State and other taxes deferred if computed separately. Minor items each less than $100,000 may be combined in a single entry

3.} Report in column {¢) for the current deferred tax category the net change in Account Nos. 19.5, Deferred Income Tax Assets and 5§9, Deferred
Income Tax Liabilities and for the noncurrent accumulated deferred tax categery the net change in Account Nos. 45, Accumulated Deferred Income Tax
Assets and 64, Accumulated Deferred [ncome Tax Liabilities for the current year temporary differences.

4.) The total of net credits (debits) for the current year in column {c) should agree with the contra debits {credits) to Account No. 671, Provision for
Deferred Taxes, and Account No. 666, Provision for Defetred Taxes-Extraordinary ltems, for the current reporting year.

5.) Report in column (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate deferred tax effects (credits or deb-its) due fo
applying or recagnizing a loss carryforward or a loss carmry-back. Explain the adjustments in the space at the end of this schedule.

6.) Report in column (&) for the current and noncurrent deferred tax categories the cumulative totals of calumns (b), {c), and (d). The total of column (e}
for the current deferred tax category must be the same as the balance in Account Nos. 19.5 or 58 and the fotal of column (e) for the noncurrent
accumulated deferred tax category must be the same as the balance in Account Nos. 45 or 64 as reported In the Comparative Balance Sheet
Statement.

Line
No.

ltems Causing Ternporary Differences
(a)

Beginning
of Year
Balance

(in dollars)

(b}

Net Charge for
the Current Year

{in dollars)
@

Adjustments
(in dollars}

d

End of Year
Baiance
{b+c+d)
(in dollars})
(e)

Current Deferred Taxes - Account Nos. 18-5 and
59

Defered Income Tax Assels/Liabiliies:

Other (Specify)

O] 0N ~J| | ] B] 0 B

oy
[=]

TOTALS

Noncurrerit Deferred Taxes - Accont Nos. 45
and 64

i

Py

Accumulated Defared Income tax
Assets/Liabilities:

582,851

582,851

12

13

14

15

16

Other (Specify)

17

18

19

20

TOTALS

582,851

532,851

|

FERC FORM NO. 6 (REV. 12-00)
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@

Nartie of Respondent This Report [s: I(Jw?te Bf Report Year of Report
e . . M An Criginal 0, Da,
Ohio Oll Gathering Corporation I! & A Resubmission 1203172002 Dec. 31, 2002

Capital Stock {Account 70)

1.) Report below the particulars {details) called for concerning commen and preférred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate
series of any general class. Show separate totals for commen and preferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchange reporting
requirement out lined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report form filing, a specific reference to the report form {i.e. year
and company title) may be reported in column {(a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

2.) Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year.

Line
No.

Class and Series of Stock and
Name of Stock Exchange

(@

Number
of Shares
Autharized
by Charter
(o}

Par
or Stated Value
Per Share
(c)

Call
Price at
End of Year

(d)

Common stock

1,000 1.000

o | O | B W K| =

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

A

32

33

34

36

37

38

39

40

41

7z

FERC FORM NO. 6 (ED. 12-95)

Page 250




Name of Respondent This Report Is? I(:Rﬁte 81‘ R$%oﬁ vear of Report
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Ohio Oil Gathering Corporation |1 @ % A Resubmission 12/31/2002 Dec. 31, 2002

Capital Stock (Account 70)

noncumulative.

3.) Give particulars {(details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission

which have not been issued. .
4.) The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or

5.) State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.
8.) Give particulars (details) in column {a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds
which is pledged, stating name of pledgee and purpose of pledge.

OUTS. PER BAL.
SHEET

Line Shares

No. (e)

OUTS. PER BAL.
SHEET
Amount

M

HELD BY RESP.
AS TREAS. STOCK
Shares
(@

HELD BY RESF.
AS TREAS. STQCK
Amount
(h)

HELD BY RESP.
IN SINK AND OTH
FUNDS
Shares
0]

HELD BY RESP.
IN SINK AND OTH.
FUNDS
Amount
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- Capital Stock Changes During the Year

R

1.) Give particulars (detail) of stock actually or nominaily issuéd (either originial Issues or relssues) and of stocks reacquired or canceled during the year.
For nominaily issued stock, show returns in columns (a}, (b), and (d) only.
2.} In column (c) state whether issued for construction of new properties, for additions and betterments, for purchase of pipe line or other property, for
conversion, far acquisition of securities, for reorganization, or for other corporate purposes. If an issue, of securities was authorized for more than

Line
No,

Class of Stock

(a)

STOCKS
ISS. DUR
YR
Date of
Issue
{Mo, Da,
Y
(b)

STOCKS IS5 BUR YR
Purpose of the Issue, Authority, and
Number and Date of Authorization
(c)

STOCKS 155. DUR | STOCKS 158, DUR
YR YR
Number of Shares Net Proceads
(d) Received for Issue
{Cash orits
Equivalent)
(in dollars)
e

NONE

0] ~J | Oy B W N =

QO

—
o

pury
-,

-
LY

oy
(%)

i
LS

-
[4,]

=y
o

-
=~

—
oy

—a
<)

8]
L=

%]
oy

B
L% ]

]
[

ot)
S

]
L

o8]
(2]

N
by

[a*]
2]

N
w

[ %]
(=

(1]
—a

w
[

L3
[

P

(4= ]
Lol

(2]
o

L
~

5]
o

CH
Lo

B
O

E-3
iy

o+
2]

F-Y
Loy

FERC FORM NO. 5 (ED. 12-91)

Page 252




Name of Respondent

Ohio Oil Gathering Corporation [

This Report [s!

1) mAn Original
(2) D A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

12/31/2002

Yedr of Report
Dec. 31, 2002

Capl

fock Changes During the Year [continued)

one purpose, state in a feotnote amount applicable fo each pumpose, Also give the number and dafe of the authorization by the public authority under
whose control such issue was made, naming such authority,
4.) In column (e} include as cash all money, checks, drafts, bills of exchange, and other commercial paper payable as par on demand.

STOCKS ISS. BUR YR
Cash Value of Other
Property Acquited or
Services Received as

Consideration for Issue

(in dcfllars)

{n

Line
No.

STACKS ISS. DUR YR
Net Total Discounts of
Premiums (Exclude enfiles
in column (h); enter
premiums in parentheses)
{in dollars)

(g)

STOCKS18S. DUR YR
Expense of ssuing Capital
Stock
{in dollars)

(h)

STOCKS REACQ. DUR
YR
Number of Shares

U

STOCKS REACQ. DUR YR
Purchase Price
(in dollars)

{0

Remarks
(k)

] ~§ O | B W] K =
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Name of Respondent

Ohlo Oil Gathering Corperation Il

This Report Is:
(1) [X]An Orginal
(2) DA Resubmission

Late of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

12/31/2002

Year of Repon T
Dec. 31, 2002

Additional Paid-in Capital

Give an analysis of Account 73, Additional Paid-in Capital, In column (a) give a brief description of the items added or deducted and in column (b)
insert the contra account number to which the amaunt stated in column {c) was charged or credite_gi.

tem

(a)

Contra
Account
Number

(b)

Amount
(in dollars)

(c)

Balance at Beginning of Year

153,792

Additions During the Year (Describe);

TOTAL Addifions During the Year

Deductions During the Year (Describe):

TOTAL Deductions

Balance at £nd of Year (TOTAL Lines 1 and 11 [ess

FERC FORM NO. 6 (ED. 12-87}
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Name of Respondent _| This Réport Is: - Fnﬁte Bf R\e/p)ort Year of Report
I . . {1} An Original o, Da, ¥r
QOhio Oil Gathering Corporation I m 12/31/2002 Dec. 31, 2002

(2} ] A Resubmission

perating Revenue Accounts (Account 600)

1)) Report the respondent's pipeline operating revenues for the year, classified in accordance with the USofA.

2.) For Account Nos. 200, 210, and 220, indicate the revenues derived from the interstate transportation of oil and the revenues
derived from the intrastate transportation of oil. The sum of the two revenue figures should equal the total revenues in Account Nos.

200,

210, and 220.

Operating Revenus Accounts Crude Oil Crude Qil Products Products Total Total
Line (@) Previous Year Curent Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Curent Year
No. {in dollars) (in dallars) {in doflars) (in dollass) {indollars b +¢) (indollars b +¢)
{b) (c) {d} {g) {f) {g)
1| Gathering Revenues (200) 3,867,266 3,781,524 3,867,266 3,781,524
2 Trunk Revenues (210) ) ) o
3 | Delivery Revenues (220} 13,873 3,866 13,873 3,866
4 | aftowance Oil Revenue (230} B -
5|Storage and Demurrage Revenus o
B |Rental Revenue (250) -
7 [incidental Revenue (260} 25,121 49,278 25,121 49,278
8 TOTAL 3,906,280 3,834,668 3,906,280 3,834,668
Account Interstate Interstate Intrastate Intrastate Total Total
Line Previous Year Cument Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year
No. &) (b) (@ (d) fe) (b+c) (b +¢)
(f gy
1|Gathering Revenues (200} 3,667,266 3,781,524 3,867,266 3,761,524
Z|Trunk Revenues (210) D
3| Delivery Revenues (220) 13,673 3,866 13.873 "3,866
4|TOTAL 3,881,133 3,785,390 3,881,139 3,785,390
FERG FORM NO. 6 (REV. 12-00) Page 301 T
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: (Dnj‘ate gi‘ R{;ﬁiﬁﬁ Year of Report
o - - (1) An Orlginal o, Da, YT,
Ohio Gil Gathering Corporation Tl @) IEA Resubmission 12/31/2002 Dec. 31, 2002

perating Expense Accounts (Account 610}

State the pipeline operating expenses of the respondént for the year, classifying them in accordance with the U. S. of A.

Operating Expenses Accounts CRUDE OIL CRUDE OIL " CRUDE OIL CRUDE OIL
Line (a) Gathering Trunk Delivery Total
No. (o) {c) (d) (bro+d)
{e)
OPERATIONS and MAINTENANCE -
1|Salaries and Wages (30D} ' 2,303,244 3,246 7 205,430
Z|Materials and Supplies (310) 474,105 883 171558
3[Outside Services (320) . 330,943 330,843
4[Operating Fuel and Power (330} 447 635 3583 451,268
5[0il Losses and Shortages (340) B o
6[Rentals {350)
7 |Other Expenses (390) o
8] TOTAL Operations and Maintenancs 3,455 577 6,692 3,462,669
GENERAL )
g[Salaries and Wages (500} 38,848 38,848
10|[Materials and Supplles (510) 235,193 50 ~ 735 243
11|Outside Services (520) 319,568 319,568
12 |Rentals (530) B 69,352 88,414
13| Depreclation and Amoriization {540} 304 584 1,848 306,432
14 |Employee Benefits (550) 160,300 150,300 |
15[Insurance (560) ) B 148,500 5,643 154,143
16|Casualty and Other Losses (570) )
17 {Pipeline Taxes (580) 341,240 - - 341,240
18]Other Expenses {530) ’
19| TOTAL General Expenses {617,585 7,605 18235, 188|
20 GRAND TOTALS B 5,073,562 14,205 5,087,857
FERC FORM NO. 6 (REV. 12-00) Page 302




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Eﬁge Bi; R$f)oﬂ Yéar of Report
Ohio Ot Gathering Gorporation I g; %Iﬁ”R‘g;fl‘;:;ssm Mo, e Dec. 31, 2002
Operating Expenses Accounts PRODUCTS PRODUCTS PRODUCTS -
Line & {in dallars) (in dollars} {in dollars}
Na. Trunk delivery Total Grand Total
4] s)] (f+9 (e + h}
(h) {i)
CPERATIONS and MAINTENANCE
115alaries and Wages (300 3.205,45D;
2 [Materials and Supplies (310) - 474 558
3{Outside Services (320} . 330,543
4|Operating Fuel and Dawer (3307 451,768
5|07 Loszes and Shorlages (540) i
6|Rentals (350) ) '
7|Other Expenses (330)
8] TOTAL Operafions and Maintenance 3,462,669
GENERAL ’ T o
9|Salaries and Wages (50D} T 38,848
10|Materials and Supplies (510y - 336,343
11 [Cutside Services (520) B 319,568
12[Rentals {537 ’ T B9 414
13|Depreciation and Amortization (540} 305,432
141Employee Benefits {550) 160,30
15]insurance (560} - 184 4%
16{Casualty and Other Losses (570) ' B o
17 |Pipeline Taxes (580} ) 341,240
18] Other Expenses (5830) . - ST
18]  TOTAL General Expenses - ~1,625,788
Z0 GRAND TOTALS ~ 5 087.857]
FERC FORM NO. 6 (REV. 12-00) Page 303




Name of Respondent j N 1 This Report is. i Dhﬁte B‘I;Rs;?or‘t — vear of RepoHt
Ohio Qil Gathering Corporation 11 ?2; IEIQ”R‘;;‘SI')“rsLsiO“ ( ;’é a1 }2032 Dec. 31, 2002
ipellne Taxes (Other than Income Taxes) -
1.) Give the particulars (details) on the taxes accrued in carrier properties and charged to Account No. 580, Pipeline Taxes, of the
respondent's income Account for the year.
2.) If during the year an important adjustment was made in Account 580 for taxes applicable to a prior year, state the full particulars
{details) in a footnote,
A. STATE, LOCAL, AND OTHER TAXES
Line Name of State Amount Line Name of State Amount
No. {a) (in dollars) No. (@) {in dollars)
)] Ha)]
1] Alabama o] 31| New Mexico S ) [}
21 Alaska - ] 32| New York T B i)
3[ Arizona - ] 33| North Carolina ) 0
4| Arkansas I 0 34 | North Dakota U
5| Caiifornia N o] 35| Ohio ) 150,718
6| Colarado ] 36 [ Oklahoma i - 0
7| Connecticut 0 37 [ Oregon ) 0
8| Delaware 0 38| Pennsylvania Q
3| Florida O[ 35 [ Rhode [sfand i 8
10| Georgia - G[ 48| South Carolina ) 0
11| Hawaii B ] 41 | South Dakota 0
12| Idaho i [1] 42 | Tennessee 1]
13] llinois 0 43| Texas 0
14[ Indiana V] 44T Utah 0
15] lowa - o] 45 T Vermont ]
16| Kansas D] 46 Virginia o ]
17| Kentucky 0 47 | Washington 0
18] Louisiana - Ol 48[ West Virginia ]
18| Maine ] 49 T Wisconsin T - d
20| Maryland 0 50 [ Wyoming i}
27| Massachusetts D 517 Disirict of Columbia o]
22 | Michigan Ol 52| Other (Speciy): i)
23] Minnesota ] 531 Oid Age Refirement 182,147
24| Mississippl - Q 54 | Unemployment insurance j j ) 8877
25| Missour! - 0 55 i 0
26] Montana 0 56 ST 0
27| Nebraska ) 4] 57 — 0
28| Nevada o] 43 )
79| New Hampshire B[ B8] TOTAL - State, Local and Uther 1axes %41 230
30] New Jersey 1] - T i ) -0
B. U.S. GOVERNMENT TAXES
Line Kind of Tax Amount
No. (a) {in dollars)
{b)
671[Old-Age Retirement 0
62 |Unemployment Insurance O
63| Other U.5. Taxes (Specily, Except Tncome Taxes) 4]
64 ) ) T 0
55 — — - 5
66 ]
67 )
68 T 1]
69 ’ [4]
70{ TOTAL - U.S. Government Taxes ’ T - S )
71 GRAND Total (Account No. 550) — - i 331,380
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Chio Oil Gathering Corporation 11 @ LY A Resubmission 12/31/2002 Dec. 31, 2002

income From Noncarrier Property

1) State the revenues, expenses, and net income of the respondent during the year from each class of noncarrier property provided for in Account No.

620, Income from Noncarrier Property, in the U.S. of A,
2.) If the income relates to only a part of the year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.

Li General Description of Property Total Revenues Total Expenses
ine . .
No (a} (in dollars) (in dollars)

' {b) (c)
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Name of Respondent
Ohio Oil Gathering Corporation [I

This Report [s:
i X An Original
{2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

12/31/2002

Year of Report

Der. 31, 2002 o

Interest and Dlvidend lncome

Line
No.

ftem
(&)

Give a detailed analysis of amounts credlted to Account No 630 Interest and Dividend Income, classifled in aocordance w1th the U.5. of A.

Dividend Income
{in doliars)
®

Interest Income
(in dollars)

(o)

InG from Securiiies Invest in AT Co (From Sched 202-202)

Income fram Other Securities Investments

Tncorne from T emporary Gash Investments

Other Credits (Sp:ecif_y) _

ey

O 0| o ~f | | & | O] =
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Name of Respondent L This Report [5: (Dhﬁté g’ Re '}ort Year of Report
I . . (1} An Criginal 0, Da, Yr
Ohio Oil Gathering Corporation |l @ ]@IA Resubmission 12/31/2002 Dec. 31, 2002

WMiscellaneous Items in Income and Retained income Accounts for the Year

1.) Give a detailed analysis of items in Accounts 640, Miscellaneous Income; 660, Miscellaneous Income Charges; 680, Extracrdinary ltems; 695
Income Taxes on Extracrdinary ltems; 710, Other Credits to Retained Income, and 720, Other Debits to Retained Income, for the year (The
classifications should be made in accordance with the U.S. of A.)

2.) For Accounts 640 and 660, report each tem amaunting fo $250,000 or more; items less than $250,000 in these accounts may be combined in a
single entry designated "Minor ltems, each less than $250,000." Enter a total for each account.

Account ltem Debits Cradits
Line No, (b) (in dollars} (in dallars}
No. {a) () (d)

None
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Name of Respondent”
Chio Qil Gathering Comoration fl

This Report Is.
{1y [X]An Original

Dale of Repor
(Mo, Da, Yr)

12/31/2002

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2002

(2) DA Resubmission
Payments for Services Rendered by Other than Employees

1.} Give information conceming payments, fees, retainers, commissions, gifts, contributions, assessments, bonuses, pensions, subscriptions, allowance for expenses, or any form of
payments mounting in the aggregate to $100,000 or more during the year to any corporation, institution, association, firm, parinership, committee, or any persan for services oras a
donation. In the case of contributions of under $100,000 whick are made in common with other carrers under a joint amangement in payment for the performance of services orasa
donation, report such contribution, imespectively of the amount therecd, if the total amount paid by all conéributors for thé petformance of the particular service is equat to the some of
%100,000 or more.

2.} Include among others, payments, directly or indirectly, for legal, medical engineering, advertising, valuation, accounfing statistical, financial, educational, entertainment, charitable,
advisory, defensive, detective, developmental, reseasch, appralsal, reglstration, purchasing, architectural, and hospital services; payments for expart testimony and for handling wage
dispules; and payments for services of banks, bankers, trust companies, insurance companies, brokers, trustees, promoters, soficiters, consuitants, actuarles, Investigators, inspeciors,
and efficiency engineers. The enumeration of these kinds of payments should not be understood as excluding other payments far services not excluded below.

3.) Exclude: Rent of buildings or ather property; laxes payable to Federal, State, or local govemments; payments for heat, light, power, telegraph, and telephone services; and payments
to other carlers an the basls of fawiul tariff charges, as well as other payments for seivices which both as to their nature and amount may reasonably be regarded as ordinarily connected

references thereto in the reports of the other companies.

with the routine operation, maintenance, or censtruction of a pipeline. Do net inglude any special and unusual payments for services.
4.) If more convenlent, this schedule may be completed for a group of companies considered as cne system and shown only in the report of the principal company in the system, with

5.} If any doubt exists in the mind of the reporting officers as to the reportability of any type of payment, requests should be made for 2 uling before filing this report.

. Name of Recipient
Line @)

No.

Nature of Service
(b}

Amount of Payment
{in dollars)
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Name ol Respondenl - ~— . _ ] ThisReporf Is: — - T l(:r.':ﬁte Sf Re )oit Year of Repord
. N . (1) An Orlginal g, Ua, YT,
Chio O Gathering Corporation @) A Resubrmission 12/31/2002 Dec, 31, 2002
v Btatistics of Operations ) R

1.) Give particulars (details) by Stales of origin for crude oil and for ¢ach kind of préduidl fecelved durlng the year arid fotals only (Te., no Stale detail} for number of barrefs of crude off -
and of each kind of product delivered out of the pipeline during the year. Classify and (ist in column (a} by Stales of origin the refined producis transported in the following order: 29111,
Gasoiing, jet fuels, and other high voialile petroleurn fuels, except natural gasoling; 29112, Kerosene; 23113, Distillate fuef ol; 29114, Lubricating and simifar ails and derivative; 29117,
Residual fuef qil and other low vofatile petroleurn fuels; 23119, Products of pefroleum refining, n.e.c.-Specify.

2.} in gofumn (b} show all oils recefved by the respondent from connecting carriers reporfing fo the Federal Energy Regulatory Gommission. n column {c} show all oils originated on
respondent's gathering lines and in column {d) aff oils received into respondent’s frunk line, except receipts shown in columns (b} and (c). Any barrels received into a pipeline owned by
the respondent, but operated by others, should be reported separafely on addifional pages (For example 600a- 601a, 600b- 601k, ets.).

3.) Entrles in column () should be the sum of columns (b}, {c), and (d}. In column (fy show all ofls delivered to connecting carrers reporting fo the Federal Energy Regulatory
Compmission. In column (g} show all ails terminated on the respondent's gathering (ines, and in colurnn (R} all oils delivered out of respondent's pineline, except deliveries shown under

cofumns {7) and {g}.

Line State of Origln
(a}

No.

" Number of Barrels

Received
From Connecting
Carriers
(b}

Number of Barrels
Received
ORIGINATED
On Gathering Lines

Number of Barrels
Reteived
ORIGINATED
On Trunk Lines
(d)

©_

CRUDE OIL
Ohio R

- 1,673,187

West Virginia

- 2,058,088

489,319
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2,058,098
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PRODUCTS (State of Origin and

17
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19 R T = - b -

20 s e

21 T IR

23 N T A < oA ol

24 T -

25 ] !

26 ‘

27 '

28 I

2G = e =

30 a

31 [TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL - o o

33a Total Number of Barrel-Miles (Trunk Lines Only): -

(1) Crude Ot
(2) Products
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Name of Respondent “—This Report Is: - ‘?hffé_gi?é;éport —~~earof Reboft
. . ; 1 An Original o, Da, Yr)
Ohio Oil Gathering Corporation Ii @ = A Resubmission 12/31/2002 Dec, 31, 2002
] Smﬂsﬁg of Operations - ' -

LY P

Entries in column (j) should be the sum of columns (), (g}, 2nd ().

on additional pages (For example 600a- 601a, 500k- 601b, etc.).
4.) Enter actual amount for lines 33a and 33b. Estimate if actual figures are not available, Bamel miles as reported on this schedule are the summation, for all segments, of the number of

miles assoctated with each pipeline segment (trunk line only} multiplied by the number of barrels delivered through the segment. For exampls, 1,000 barels moved through a 57-mile

pipefine segment would be recorded as 57,000 barrel mies. For a czude pipeline with several segments:

Segments Barrels Miles Barel-Miles

A
B
c

1000 57
5000 10
1000 25

57,000
50,000
25,000

ny barrels delivered out of a pipeline owned by the respondent, but operated by others, should be reported separately

Line
No,

Total Received
(b+c+d)

(e

Nurribér of Barfe'ls
Delivered Qut
To Connecting Carriers
)

Number of Barrels
Delivered Qut
TERMINATED

On Gathering Lines

@)

“Number of Barrels

Delivered Qut
TERMINATED
On Trunk Lines

(h)

Total Delivered Qut
(f+g+h)

(i)

1.673.187

1673187

1673187

T 2,547417

2,547 417

2547 417
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—
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-
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-

-
n

4,220,604

4,220,604

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

25

27

28

29

30

3

4,220,604

4,220,604

2,220,604

33k Total Number of Barrels of Oil Having Trunk-Line Movement:

(1} Crude Qil
(2) Products
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‘Name of Respandent N “This Hepdft 187 Rﬁ\te 81' Rf;p;Ol‘t’ Yedr of Report
. . . M An Original o, La, YT
Ohio Oil Gathering Corporation Il ) {EA Resubrmission 12/31/2002 Dec. 31, 2002
o Miies 0; Pipeline Operated af end of Year -t

according fo the classifications given.

Size of line is defined as inside diameter.

1. Give particulars (details} called?orTayEt’aTe and ferminf, concerning the miles of all pipeline operated, and size of each fine af end of year,

2.) Repart miles of pipeline operated to the nearest whole mile adjusted to footings, i.e.: count ¥ mite and over as a whole mile disregarding any
fraction less than ¥z mile. Report fractional size line in the next smaller whole size, e.g.: report 2-1/2" and 8-5/8" lines as 2" and 6" lines, respectively.

3.) Report under (A), the lines wholly owned and operated by respondent including wholly owned minor facilities temporarily idle or in standby service.
4) Report under (B}, the total miles of pipeline owned in undivided joint interests and operated by respondent. Name each pipeline and give names of

Mame of Company and State TERMINI” TERMINI OPATEND OF | OP ATENDOF YR | OP ATEND OF | OF AT END OF YR
(a) From - TO- YR GATHERING LINES YR TRUNK LINES
) ) GATHERING Size of Line TRUNKLINES | FORCRUDE OIL
Line LINES (in inches) FORCRUDEOCIL|  Sizeof Lines
No. Miles (e Miles (in nches)
(d} {0 ()
i Y OWRED AND UPERATED BY RESPONDENT e
1]Ohlo Ol Gathering Corp If o ' ' 2
2 ' 5 3
3 6 T4
4 28 5 o
5 98 8
40 |Subtotal ! ) 137 '
- RATED BY RESPONDENT
40{Subtotal [ l ' '
T . (%) AERS
40{Subtotal ] ' - ! B} ] [ T [
40 Subtotal T T ' T il

GRAND TOTAL

=T .

FERC FORM NO. 6 (REV. 12-00)
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Narmé of Respofident = | This REpo st : (Dhgie'—oTD Rsp}ort Yéar of Repalt
s . {1 An Criginal o, U3, YT,
Ohio Qit Gathering Corporation 1i @) LS| A Resubmission 12/31/2002 Dec. 31, 2002
K DEETRe Miles of Pipeline Operated af end of Year {confinued] i T

5.} Report under (C), the tofal niies of pipeline owned in undivided jon! interests and opérated by ofhers, Name each pipeline and give names of
owning companias.

6.) Report under (D), the respondent operating lines not owned by it, but leased from others, when leases are for reasonably long terms and consist of
an imporant part of the respondent's pipeline, The lessor company should omit from s schedule such mileages leased to others.

7.} Omit minor gathering line facilities under temporary or short-term lease from this classification; the lessor should include such lines in its whally
owned and operated lines.

OF AT END OF [ OP AT END OF YR[ CHG IN MILES OPR [ CHG IN MILES OPR | CHG (N MILES OPR | CHG IN MILES OPR | CHG INMILES OPR | CHG (N MILES OPR
YR TRUNK LINES DURTHE YR DUR THE YR BUR THE YEAR OUR THE YEAR DUR THE YEAR OUR THE YEAR
TRUNK LINES | FOR PRODUCTS INCREASES INCREASES INCREASES DECREASES DECREASES DECREASES
Line FOR Size of Line (athering Lines TRUNK LINES TRUNK LINES Gathering Lines TRUNK LINES TRUNK LINES
No.| PRODUCTS (in mehes) i)} For Crude Qil For Products (m For Crude Qil For Products
Miles {0 (k) 0 (m) {0)
(h)
j [AYOWNED AND OPERATED BY RESPONDENT
1 0 ¥ 0 of ) ) 0 0 0
5 -
3 -
2 -
5 = -
40 0 ‘ 0 0 0 0 j 0 0 L
' —(BYOWHRED [N UNDIVIDED JOTNT INTEREST AND OPERATED BY RESPONDENT -
40 0| R 0 0 0 0 0 0
T R (1) THERS
40 o of o T 7 o 0 0 0 0

40 0‘ b‘ T i 0 ) 0 of 0
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Name of Réspondent i i o THis Report 15, l(:hfn“te 81’ Ryp)of{ Year of Repatt N
o . . (N An Criginal o, ba, ¥r
Ohio Oil Gathering Comporation Il 2) % A Resubmission 12/31/2002 Dec. 31, 2002

T

" Annual Cost oFService Based Analysis Schedule : e =

1.} Use footnotes when particulars are required or for any explanations. :

2.} Enter on lines 1-9, columns (b) and (¢}, the value of the respondent's Operating & Maintenance Expenses,Depreciation Expense
AFUDC Depreciation, Amortization of Deferred Eamings, Rate Base, Rate of Return, Return, Income Tax Allowance, and Total Cost of
Service, respectively, for the end of the cumrent and previous calendar years. The values shall be computed consistent with the
Commission's Opinion No. 154-B et al. methadology. Any itern(s) not applicable to the filing, the pipeline company shall report nathing
in columns (b} and (c).

3.) Enter on line 10, columns () and (c), tota! interstate operating revenue, as reported on page 301, for the current and previous
calendar years.

4.) Enter on line 11, columns (b) and (c), the throughput in barrels from the Statistics of Operations schedule, page 601, line 33b, total
of items (1) and (2}, from the current and previous year's FERC Form No, 6,

5 Enter on line 12, columns (b} and (¢}, the throughput in bamrel-miles from the Statistics of Operations schedule, page 600, line 33a,
total of items (1) and (2}, from the current and previous year's FERC Form No. 6.

6.) If the company makes major changes to its application of the Opinion No. 154-B et al. methodology, it must describe such changes
in a footnote, and calculate the amounts in coiumns (b} and (¢) of iines No. 1-12 using the changed application.

7.) A respondent may be requested by the Commission or ifs staff to provide its workpapers which support the data reported on page
700,

] b “Ttém’ ot T Current Year Previous Year = -
Line (@ Amount Amount
No. (i dolars) (in dollars)
{b) (c}
1| Operating and Maintenance Expenses : K "7 4,781,425 4.446,201
2| Depreciation Expense i ] R 7 306,432 247 BT6
3| AFUDC Depreciation ' ’ . E 0 ) T 0
4 Amortization of Deferred Earnings . i ’ =+ 456,000 161,000
5] Rate Base o E ) i i 2,280,600 i 2,301,000
5] Rate of Return % (10.25% - 10. 25} b ’ ’ - - © 7 10.00 Tt T
7| Return on Rate Base ™~ 7 N . . © 229,000 . ©230,100|
81 Income Tax Allowance’ i P i e I - 211,000 N ?i’?]ﬁT’DJ
9| Total Cost of Sérvice =~ ) T R - 5,683,857 5,401,877
10| Total Interstate Operating Revenuas o 3,834,668 3,906 251
11| Throughput in Barrels =~ ) o o ’ T ) S ]
12[ Throughput in Barrel-Miles o ST ) on 0

i 7
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